Campus Announcements for the week of 04/26/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. Time to renew library material
- 2. Food Safety Policy

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. New Clickers Pulse Pads
- 2. Procurement Department offering Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement this Spring.
- 3. Lotus Notes Users Learn how to manage your email so you don't go over quota.
- 4. Learn how to use the Lotus Notes Calendar to invite others to meetings.
- 5. Art Of Living Workshop
- 6. Teaching a First-Year Seminar Fall 2010
- 7. Aes/Smrt Training
- 8. Counseling Process for Supervisors of Research Foundation Employees
- 9. Are you overwhelmed by demands on your time? Are you constantly juggling countless priorities? Manage your priorities More Effectively Now!!
- 10. Communicate with Confidence in front of an audience!

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Save The Dates! Employee Health & Wellness Presents: Caregiving 101 Series

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, April 29, 2010

- 3. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium Teaching with Courage
- 4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology
- 5. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 6. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series Welcomes Valery Rubakov, Chief Scientist, Institute For Nuclear Research At BNL On Tuesday, April 27, 2010.
- 7. IEEE EMBS Chapter of Long Island Lecture
- 8. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." April 29, 4 p.m.
- 9. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, (CUNY:Hostos Community College), April 29, 11:20 a.m.
- 10. Symposium: "Systems Biology: Achieving Organization to Complex Systems"
- 11. Special Co-Sponsored Ecology & Evolution & SOMAS Seminar
- 12. Annual Academic Evening
- 13. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series
- 14. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Meredith McGill of Rutgers University on Tuesday, April 27th 3PM Humanities 1008
- 15. Dr. Wendy Wall, Northwestern University presents a talk in the Humanities Institute on Thursday, April 29th 5PM Humanities 1008

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 2. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar
- 3. Department of Anesthesiology
- 4. "Is Your Job Bad for Your Health?"
- 5. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series
- 6. What Do You Need to Know About Colorectal Cancer?
- 7. Research Day for the MD with Recognition Program in the School of Medicine ~ May 5, 2010

8. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

07. Charitable

1. Stony Brook's Nursing Honor Society Presents "The Year of the International Nurse" Fashion Show/Awards Luncheon

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Campus Recreation Annual Golf Tournament Friday, May 7, 2010 @ 12pm.
- 2. Film: Voices from El-Sayed
- 3. Campus Recreation Summer Softball 2010
- 4. Imagining the Wang Center Photo Exhibition Cast your Vote!
- 5. Movies Staller Center Friday April 23 The Imaginarium of Dr. Parnassus and The Lovely Bones
- 6. Chamber Music Festival, April 28 May 1, Staller Center for the Arts
- 7. Wellness Week Free Access to the Wellness Center (SAC 307) for all Stony Brook Faculty, Staff, and Affilaites.

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Join our Successful Weight Watchers Group on Main Campus

10. Research

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?
- 2. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 3. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder
- 4. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Campus Child Care Available
- 2. University PreSchool Now Registering!
- 3. Who Cares? We Do.
- 4. Career Women's Luncheon April 29th, 12 Noon
- 5. Estee Lauder Warehouse Sale on May 15

01. Administrative

1. Time to renew library material

Graduate Students, Faculty, Management Confidential, Emeritus and Professional staff who currently have borrowed library material due May 18,2010, from the Main, Music and/or the Science/Engineering Library, are urged to return or renew at this time.

For those renewing, the new due date will be Dec. 20, 2010. Items already renewed 3 times, must be returned and may then be checked out again.

For information on how to renew online via STARS/OPAC, please go to the URL below. To renew in person, please present your ID card to service desk staff. It is not necessary to bring the material into the library in order to have them renewed. Overdue material can not be renewed.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/circulation/borrowing.html

Submitted by: David Weiner/Lib

2. Food Safety Policy

The Food Safety Policy 1-15 has been reviewed and accepted by the Stony Brook University. It is posted on the Environmental Health and Safety (EH&S) Policies and Procedures webpage. Click on link to view: http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/policy/campus.shtml

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/policy/campus.shtml

Submitted by: Maureen Wozniak/Admin

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

In recognition of National Donate Life Month, please register in the New York State database (link below). This is the most effective way to register to be an Organ and Tissue Donor. https://apps.nyhealth.gov/professionals/patients/donation/organ/DonorRegistration.action
The hospital's Organ Donor Council is also welcoming anyone who would like to join. Please contact David Bekofsky at 4-1787 or David Harris at 4-4710 for more information.

Submitted by: David Harris/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. New Clickers - Pulse Pads

Tuesday, April 27 at 9:00am OR Wednesday, April 28 at 10:30am

Melville Library, The Faculty Center Conference Room

eInstruction will introduce Stony Brook faculty to the new CPS Pulse clickers that will be on campus starting with summer classes. The new clickers have different screen icons and operation is slightly different from the legacy Gen 2 clickers. The introduction should facilitate a smooth transition form the Gen 2 to Pulse clickers for the faculty and their students.

For more information contact The Faculty Center at 631.632.2780

 $\frac{https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Lists/Faculty\%20Announcements/DispForm.aspx?ID}{=24}$

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

2. Procurement Department offering Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement this Spring.

The Procurement Department will be offering, Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement Process Requirements, June 8 to June 11. These Workshops will serve as a refresher for existing staff and will be informative and helpful for new staff. Workshops will provide staff with a better understanding of the Procurement Policy's and Procedures and help provide the knowledge and tools needed to monitor contracts. All are invited and encouraged to attend. There will be (4) four different sessions. One or all (4) four sessions may be of interest to you or your staff. Registration will begin early May. For further information please contact Fran Gandia at 2.9094.

Submitted by: Fran Gandia/Admin

3. Lotus Notes Users - Learn how to manage your email so you don't go over quota.

Join us on Tuesday, April 27 for this hands-on training session - "Getting Organized With Lotus Notes". Practice archiving and saving attachments as well as setting your out-of-office reply, organizing mail into folders, flagging mail for follow-up and lots more!

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes_classroom_training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

4. Learn how to use the Lotus Notes Calendar to invite others to meetings.

Join us on Thursday, April 29 for this hands-on training session - "Manage Your Time More

Effectively Using the Notes Calendar". Practice inviting others to meetings, responding to meetings that you are invited to, setting reminders and lots more!

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes_classroom_training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

5. Art Of Living Workshop

The Art of Living workshop is a proven method for improving the quality of life. It is based both on theoretical understanding and practical tools that can immediately be put to use with implications for all aspects of an individual's with direct, long lasting and tangible results. The workshop provides participants with practical and powerful techniques including Eastern breathing techniques, meditation, tension-releasing yogic stretches and exercises, and skills for dealing effectively with challenging emotions and situations. A weekly group follow up practice is available at Stony Brook.

Dates Fri June 4 to Mon June 7

Time: Fri and Mon 6 - 9:00 PM, Sat and Sun 9AM - 2 pm

All days must be attended

Workshop Fee: Free

To register and for more information contact Dr. Balaji Sitharaman - 631-655-4736

Submitted by: Balaji Sitharaman/CEAS

6. Teaching a First-Year Seminar - Fall 2010

The Undergraduate Colleges are seeking staff and faculty interested in teaching a first-year 101 seminar for the coming fall semester. The first-year seminars are taught through the Undergraduate Colleges and consist of both thematic and general content to orient new first-year students to campus. For more information contact Jason.Mastrogiovanni@stonybrook.edu or visit the attached url.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ucolleges/curriculum/101

Submitted by: Jason Mastrogiovanni/Prov

7. Aes/Smrt Training

05/12/2010 - 09:30am - 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) webbased application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that

generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

8. Counseling Process for Supervisors of Research Foundation Employees

05/12/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

This program will provide 1st or 2nd line supervisors and managers, with information regarding the Counseling processes for non-represented Research Foundation employees in the Stony Brook University community. In addition it will provide you with the ability to support the supervisors in your departments who are faced with employee issues requiring counseling. The session includes:

How and when to conduct a counseling session

The difference between a verbal and a written counseling

How to write a counseling memo

How to identify problem situations

How to determine when to counsel an employee and when to seek more severe administrative action

The roles of the supervisors, the department and employee and labor relations in the process Target Audience: Supervisors or Managers of Research Foundation employees. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0016

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

9. Are you overwhelmed by demands on your time? Are you constantly juggling countless priorities? Manage your priorities More Effectively Now!!

May 5 9:30am 12:30pm

Developing your ability to effectively use your time, set goals and focus on priorities while managing simultaneous responsibilities is key. Managing your work day is key to reducing stress as well as accomplishing goals successfully.

Key Highlights:

- -Create effective work plans, prioritize competing tasks and plan for each day
- -Identify inefficient uses of time and ways to improve or eliminate them

Target Audience: Open to all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton Employees

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0027

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

10. Communicate with Confidence in front of an audience!

05/19/2010 - 09:30am - 12:30pm

Excellent ideas alone do not guarantee engaging and successful presentations! Success is determined by the combined impact of your words, voice and body language. You can deliver powerful, high-impact presentations by learning where to focus your effort and energy. This is a challenging, fast paced and experiential workshop.

Key Highlights:

Develop prominent delivery skills

Capture and hold listener attention

Connect with and focus on your listeners

Increase your comfort and confidence

Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, and Manhattan

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0024

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Save The Dates! Employee Health & Wellness Presents: Caregiving 101 Series

Join Brian Tully, JD, Elder Law Expert in his 4 part lecture series regarding issues surrounding elder care. How to Keep your Aging Loved Ones at Home April 28, June 30, Sept. 29, and Dec. 29. HSC Level 3 LH 6 12pm-1pm All are welcome!

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Cristiana Stan from the Center for Ocean-Land-Atmosphere Studies in Calverton, MD. Professor Stan will present her seminar entitled, "On the Predictability of Sudden Stratospheric Warming Events," on Wednesday, April 28, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, April 29, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Andrew Pask, Associate Professor at the University of Connecticut Storrs, entitled, "The Amazing Power of Estrogen; from Sex Reversal to HIV Prevention". It will be held on Thursday, April 29, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Bernadette Holdener. Coffee, tea & cookies will be available at 3:30p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

3. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium - Teaching with Courage

Friday, May 7 from 8:30am to 4pm

The Faculty Center is excited to bring Dr. Louis Schmier, Professor of History at Valdosta State University, and his "Random Thoughts" to Stony Brook for a full day of schmoozing with Louie as we share our techniques on teaching with courage in our classrooms. Dr. Schmier is the author of "The Random Thoughts" series and blog, http://www.therandomthoughts.com/ Please join us for this day of reflection and exchange as we focus on teaching today's generation of students.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Events/Pages/Spring2010Colloquium.aspx

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

Graduate Students DeAnna Bublitz & Alexis Santana are hosting Seminar Speaker Dr. David Raulet of the University of California at Berkeley today, Monday April 26, 2010 at 12:00 noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building. Dr. Raulet's title is "The Role of Natural Killer Cells and Natural Killer Cell Receptors in Tumor Immune Surveillance" All are welcome!

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

5. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, April 29, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. William T. Dauer, M.D., Elinor Levine Associate Professor, Neurology & Cell and Developmental Biology, University of Michigan Medical School, will be giving a talk on "Genteic Pieces to the Puzzle of Neurodegeneration"

Coffee @ 11:45

Host: Craid Evinger, 632-8643

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

6. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series Welcomes Valery Rubakov, Chief Scientist, Institute For Nuclear Research At BNL On Tuesday, April 27, 2010.

Valery Rubakov will be speaking on "Extra Dimensions of Space: Are They Going to be Found Any Time Soon?" at Brookhaven National Laboratory on Tuesday, April 27th at 4pm in Berkner Hall. This lecture is Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associates and is free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring photo ID.

Submitted by: Faith Mirabile/Prov

7. IEEE EMBS Chapter of Long Island Lecture

Engineering in Medicine & Biology Society (EMBS) of the IEEE Long Island Section presents a lecture on Bionanotechnology by Dr. Molly Frame.

When: Wednesday, May 5, 2010

Time: Lunch is at 12:50 PM; Lecture starts at 1:10 PM

Where: Engineering Room 145 (across CEAS Undergraduate Offices)

Please register at the IEEE Calendar.

http://www.ieee.li/forms/register_emb.htm

Submitted by: Wendy Scharf/UHMC

8. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." April 29, 4 p.m.

Center for Italian Studies Presentation, 4/29/2010.4:00 PM. Topic:

"Creating a Weak State: George P. Marsh and the Risorgimento" with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." Hosted by D'Amato Chair, Professor Peter Carravetta. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. All are invited. (For inquiries: Tel. 631-632-7444.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

9. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, (CUNY:Hostos Community College), April 29, 11:20 a.m.

April 29, Thursday, 11:20 a.m. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, CUNY:Hostos Community College. Topic: "Filippo Tommaso Marinetti: Reinterpreting an Icon." Location: Stony Brook University's Humanities Building, Room 3020. All are invited. Tel.inquiries: 631-632-7444.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

10. Symposium: "Systems Biology: Achieving Organization to Complex Systems"

Friday, April 30, 2010, from 1:00 to 5:00 p.m. at the Wang Center - Lecture Hall 1 Sponsored by the SBCNY (Systems Biology Center New York) Refreshments served at 4:30 p.m. Free Admission

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

11. Special Co-Sponsored Ecology & Evolution & SOMAS Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, April 28, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "From Species to Traits": Understanding the Significance of Biodiversity Loss." Dr. Shahid Naeem, Department of Ecology, Evolution and Environmental Biology, Columbia University. Host: Dr. Jeffrey Levinton. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

12. Annual Academic Evening

On Tuesday, May 4, 2010, the Department of Anesthesiology is hosting its Annual Academic Evening in the Wang Center Theatre Lobby from 6:00 - 9:00pm. Keynote speaker for the evening is James C. Eisenach, MD, F.M. James, III Professor of Anesthesiology and Physiology & Pharmacology at Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center and Editor-In-Chief of Anesthesiology. At approximately 7:30pm, Dr. Eisenach will be presenting "Chronic Pain After Injury" in the Wang Center Theatre. Please RSVP to attend the evening to Laura Wahl @ laura.wahl@stonybrook.edu by Tuesday, April 27th.

http://Olja Meyer

Submitted by: Olja Meyer/UHMC

13. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Dr. Frank Roethel of the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences. His seminar entitled; "Burn It or Bury It - Long Island's Solid Waste Dilemma", will be presented on Friday, April 30, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news_events/oac.html

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

14. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Meredith McGill of Rutgers University on Tuesday, April 27th 3PM Humanities 1008

West of Poetry: Poetic Form and the Transmission of Culture in Margaret Fuller's Summer on the Lakes, in 1843. This talk, presented by Dr. Meredith McGill is one in the Humanities Institute's "Romantic Atlantic" series coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, the Humanities Institue and Dr. Peter Manning, Professor, Stony Brook English Department. The talk, 3PM in Humanities 1008 is followed by a reception. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

15. Dr. Wendy Wall, Northwestern University presents a talk in the Humanities Institute on Thursday, April 29th 5PM Humanities 1008

Dr. Wendy Wall presents "In Memory's Kitchen: Preservation and Early Modern Recipes" on Thursday, April 29th, 5PM in Humanities 1008. Dr. Wall is Professor of English and Interim Director of the Alice Kaplan Humanities Institute at Northwestern. This talk is in the Humanities Institute's Early Modern Futures Series coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, Director, Humanities Institute and Dr. Ayesha Ramachandran, Dr. Benedict Robinson and Dr. Douglas Pfeiffer of Stony Brook's English Department. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

The Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center will be organizing the 2010 Science And Research Awareness Series. This program runs for 3 weeks in Juky and consists of lectures, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Register early, as seats are limited. Program details, photos, feedback, video excerpts and application material can be found at SARAS website.

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

2. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Health Education Lecture

Day, Date, Time: Monday 5/3/10 9am

Location: 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1, Education Center. 9-11am Stony Brook, New York

11794

Event description: Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement.

Sign up @: Health Connect 444-4000

My contact info: 444-4477, maria.juvan@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

3. Department of Anesthesiology

On Wednesday, May 5, 2010 at 7:00 AM, James C. Eisenach, MD, F.M. James, III Professor of Anesthesiology and Physiology & Pharmacology at Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center and Editor-In-Chief of Anesthesiology, will hold the following presentation: "Anesthesiologists - Advancing the Practice of Medicine". Lecture will be held at HSC, Level 3 - LH 5.

http://Olja Meyer

Submitted by: Olja Meyer/UHMC

4. "Is Your Job Bad for Your Health?"

Thursday, April 29, 2010 6pm-7:15pm

Elsie Owens No. Brookhaven Health Center, 82 Middle Country Rd, Coram

"How to prevent work-and-stress-related illnesses and injuries"

Linda Cocchiarella MD, MSc

Medical Director

Long Island Occupational and Environmental Health Center (LIOEHC)

For more information call (631) 444-4000

Submitted by: Donna Franco/UHMC

5. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series

Rageful and Aggressive Children -- New Data on Who They Are and What Can Help Them Joseph C. Blader, Ph.D.

Division of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Science
Stony Brook State University of New York
Friday, June 4, 2010
HSC T16 - Room 025
Refreshments begin at 3:45pm
Seminar begins at 4:00pm

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. What Do You Need to Know About Colorectal Cancer?

Colorectal Cancer Prevention & Treatment Thursday, April 29, 2010 5-6pm HSC L2, LH3

Roberto Bergamaschi, MD, PhD, FASCRS, FACS, Professor and Chief, Division of Colon & Rectal Surgery

William B. Smithy, MD, FACS, FASCRS, Assistant Professor

Paula Denoya, MD

For more information call (631) 444-4000

Submitted by: Donna Franco/UHMC

7. Research Day for the MD with Recognition Program in the School of Medicine \sim May 5, 2010

Please join us for Research Day on Wednesday, May 5, as we celebrate the research accomplishments of our graduating medical students in the MD with Recognition Program. 9:00 am - Oral presentations in Lecture Hall 6, HSC, Level 3 10:00 am - Poster presentations in the Galleria, HSC, Level 3 Please contact Susan LeGrady (4-9547) or Caroline Lazzaruolo (8-2005) in the Office of Undergraduate Medical Education if you have any questions.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

8. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday, April 26,2010 at 12pm

Dr.Natasha Kyprianou

Professor, Division of Urology, University of Kentucky

TGF-beta Signaling in Prostate Cancer Progression: New Insights Into the Double-Edge Sword Action

Host:Dr.Basil Rigas

BST8-Seminar room 180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

07. Charitable

1. Stony Brook's Nursing Honor Society Presents "The Year of the International Nurse" Fashion Show/Awards Luncheon

Stony Brook's Kappa Gamma Chapter of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing presents "The Year of the International Nurse" Fashion Show & Awards Ceremony. June 13, 2010 at the Wang Center 11am-3 pm. All proceeds to benefit student nursing scholarships. See Faculty/Students strut the runway in the latest fashion apparel! Share the joy of seeing Kappa Gamma members receive awards for Leadership, Clinical Practice, Research, & more! Live music, Buffet Lunch, Raffles, & jewelry sale! For more info: contact Jeanne Greenfield, CPNP 444-7720 or Professor Gene Mundie 444-3289.

Submitted by: Jeanne Greenfield/UHMC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Campus Recreation Annual Golf Tournament - Friday, May 7, 2010 @ 12pm.

The Department of Campus Recreation will be holding its' Annual Golf Tournament on Friday, May 7th at the Heatherwood Golf Club in South Setauket. The tournament will begin at 12:00pm with a shotgun start. The tournament format is best ball, with team low gross, longest drive and closest to pin awards given out.

The tournament is open to all students, faculty/staff, alumni & COMMUNITY MEMBERS. Cost, which includes green fees, carts, shotgun start and lunch, will be \$80.00 per person for faculty/staff, graduate students, alumni & community and \$65.00 per person for undergraduate students. The registration deadline is Monday, April 26,2010.

Visit our website at: http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/ to download the registration form. For more information, please call 632-4145

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/Pres

2. Film: Voices from El-Sayed

In an Israeli town where many cannot hear, Salim defies tradition by allowing his deaf son to receive a cochlear implant. This documentary traces the boy's adjustment to a life of sound and the varied reactions of his neighbors. With an artful eye, director Oded Adomi Leshem offers a

fascinating glimpse into this close-knit Bedouin village, where the world's largest deaf community integrates seamlessly into daily life. (75 min., Arabic/Hebrew with English subtitles, 2008)

Free for students and Arts Council Members, \$5 for all others

Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

Monday, April 26, 7:00 pm, Wang Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

3. Campus Recreation Summer Softball 2010

The Department of Campus Recreation Co-ed Summer Softball League is now taking registration. Early-bird registration deadline is Friday, May 28th (cost \$200.00) If you register after May 28th the cost will be \$250.00, and the final day to register your team is Thursday, June 3rd. League will run from June 8th to Aug. 17th. Games will be played at 5:20pm & 6:35pm on Tuesday and/or Thursday nights. Teams will consist of at least nine people (4 women minimum) on the field at all times. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible to participate. For more information or to register, please contact David Hairston at 632-7120 or email david.hairston@stonybrook.edu. Teams of all Undergraduate students participate for free. This is a great opportunity to build comradery with people within your department and meet other people from other departments across SBU's Campus.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/index.shtml

Submitted by: David Hairston/Pres

4. Imagining the Wang Center Photo Exhibition - Cast your Vote!

4/19/10 to 5/22/10, Wang Theater Lobby

Unique interpretations of the Wang Center for the Imagining the Wang Center Photo Contest by photographers from around the world are on view in the Wang Center from 4/19/10 to 5/22/10. Choose your favorite from these top twenty five submissions for the People's Choice Award and Global Choice Award through April 28.

The People's Choice Award must be chosen from the photos that are exhibited in the Wang Center. Voting boxes will be located in The Wang Center Gift Shop and Wang Center Suite 302. To vote for the Global Choice Award please visit http://www.aa2sbu.org/

Votes for the Global Choice Award and the People's Choice Award must be made by April 28, 5:00 pm.

Awards and Reception for top three winners chosen by Ph Tuan and Choice awardees: April 29, 7PM, Wang Center Chapel

RSVP Required! Call 631-632-4400 or email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

5. Movies Staller Center Friday April 23 The Imaginarium of Dr. Parnassus and The Lovely Bones

7:00 pm The Imaginarium of Dr. Parnassus 9:30 pm The Lovely Bones For more information: www.stallercenter.com

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

6. Chamber Music Festival, April 28 - May 1, Staller Center for the Arts

The yearlong chamber music program at Stony Brook University culminates in a series of concert featuring students, faculty and artists-in-residence. Members of the Emerson String Quartet coach and perform in student chamber ensembles featured on each of the four main concerts. Visit the Music Department website for the full schedule and program information.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/music.nsf/pages/cmf

Submitted by: Michael Hershkowitz/CAS

7. Wellness Week - Free Access to the Wellness Center (SAC 307) for all Stony Brook Faculty, Staff, and Affilaites.

The Wellness Center will be hosting Wellness Week from Friday, April 23 thru Saturday, May 1, 2010 where all Stony Brook Faculty, Staff and Affiliates can access the Wellness Center (SAC 307) for Free with a valid Stony Brook ID card! We will be offering free personal training consultations on April 26 & 27 as well as outdoor fitness classes on Monday, April 26. There will be a Nintendo Wii Sports Tournament on Tuesday, April 27 as well as our Stony Brook Strongest Bench Press Competition on April 29. We will also have a Wellness Workshop and Free Body Fat Testing available on Wednesday, April 28.

Please be sure to visit the Wellness Center or participate in one or all of our Wellness Week programs. For further information please contact Steve Macchiarolo at 632-4661.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/index.shtml

Submitted by: Steven Macchiarolo/Pres

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Join our Successful Weight Watchers Group on Main Campus

Summer is on its way. No time to waste. Meetings are in the Melville Library, Tuesdays at lunchtime. Great, great leader. \$144 for 12 weeks, payable in three \$48 payments for financial ease. If you are interested, contact jmatuk@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more detail

Submitted by: Judy Matuk/Res

10. Research

1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?

If you have chronic fatigue, you are invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self-help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call: Dr. Fred Friedberg (631) 632-8252. Email: fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation). We are looking for volunteers with lower extremity limb loss (amputation) to participate in a training study that involves walking on a treadmill. To qualify you must have an amputation of the lower extremity at one of the following levels: Below the knee (BK), through the knee (Knee disarticulation), above the knee (AK). Receive \$300.00 for your participation. It will require you to attend 15 sessions. For information please contact: (631) 444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

2. University PreSchool Now Registering!

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

3. Who Cares? We Do.

If you know a student feeling stressed over grades, overwhelmed by how much there is to do, depressed about relationships or about anything else, help is just a phone call or click away. Stony Brook University has a team of sensitive, compassionate professionals who are always available to help students work through any problem or crisis respectfully and confidentially. For help, visit stonybrook.edu/wecare or call (631) 632-6720.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

4. Career Women's Luncheon - April 29th, 12 Noon

Contact Betty Ahner at 444-2997 to attend Career Women's Luncheon on April 29, at 12 noon, in the SAC, Ballroom B. Make check for \$9.25 payable to FSA 754.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

5. Estee Lauder Warehouse Sale on May 15

Estee Lauder Discount Warehouse Sale will take place on May 15. Please contact Mary Gallino in Bursar's Office for tickets. Email her at Mary.Gallino@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

6. April is Financial Literacy Month

Congress and President Obama have decreed that April is Financial Literacy Month. Take advantage of the many websites and resources available to you and your family to self-educate about financial literacy and your economic well-being. Here are just a few excellent sources that address specific issues for current and future college students, working adults, family financial matters, and for all stages of your economic life: www.cashcourse.org/stonybrook, www.everydaycheapskate.com/, www.360financialliteracy.org, www.practicalmoneyskills.com, www.smartaboutmoney.org/, www.balancetrack.org, www.mymoney.gov

Submitted by: Barbara Fletcher/Prov